TO: EZIZ Users

FROM: CDPH
SUBJECT: The 2016 Childhood Immunization Schedule is now available
DATE: 2/3/2016

Dear EZIZ users:

The 2016 Immunization Schedules are now available online. Every year, the
Advisory Committee on Immunization Practices (ACIP) develops recommendations for
routine use of vaccines in children, adolescents, and adults. When adopted by the CDC
Director, they become official CDC/HHS policy. The Morbidity and Mortality Weekly
Report includes a summary of childhood schedule changes.

CDC has also updated the following parent-friendly schedules to reflect the new 2016
recommended immunization schedule:

e For children from birth through age 6 | Spanish

e For pre-teens and teens from 7 through 18 years old

CDC encourages organizations to syndicate content rather than copy a PDF version of the
schedule onto their websites to share with visitors. Content syndication allows other
organizations’ websites to mirror CDC web content, with automatic updates whenever
changes are made on the CDC site. This helps ensure that all schedules are current across
the Internet. See how to display the schedules on your site.

We encourage you to share this information with your colleagues and other interested
parties by forwarding this message and/or by using social media to spread the message
about the new schedules.

If you would like to be removed from the EZIZ list-serve, please go to http://eziz.org/manage-subscription.php to
unsubscribe.



http://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/schedules/index.html
http://www.cdc.gov/mmwr
http://www.cdc.gov/mmwr
http://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/parents/downloads/parent-ver-sch-0-6yrs.pdf
http://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/parents/downloads/parent-ver-sch-0-6yrs-sp.pdf
http://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/who/teens/downloads/parent-version-schedule-7-18yrs.pdf
http://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/schedules/syndicate.html
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